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* If possible and deemed appropriate by the Purchasing Department   

Starting the Procurement Process 
Step 1 - What do I do? 

What is a quotation? A quotation is when you have a straight forward requirement to which you can get a price /delivery date and just say ‘Yes I will go with that’ (it is usually on a suppliers terms & 
conditions according to the CPD definition so care should be taken (unless the Purchasing Department advises against it) to request that the quotation is made on Translink Terms instead 
consequently turning it technically into the CPD definition of a ‘Tender’.)  
What is tender action? Tender action is usually automatically used when you have a more complex requirement and you need to evaluate evidence that the suppliers are capable and Invitation(s) 
to Tender are issued these will normally be based on Translink Terms and Conditions. 
“All original documentation, including faxed and email quotations must be retained in hard copy format for 7 years” (Note 5 o f the Memorandum 28/07/06 as amended 21/05/08). 

 

 
 

 
 
      

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 

Requirement 

established 
Value estimated & 

Finance Authorised 
or in authorisation 
process. 

Estimated value of order 

(excluding VAT) 

Is your requirement up to £1000? 

PUT THROUGH AGRESSO: 

Requisitioner draws off Agresso Catalogues, Frameworks 
etc. created by Buyers.   

Is your requirement £1001 to £10,000? 

 

PUT THROUGH AGRESSO: 

2 or more quotations where possible and practical sought 
by Requisitioners.  All requisitions will be vetted by 
Buyers.  The Requisitioner must store the details of original 

documentation. Record details of Quotations in Agresso 
internal text box Or selected tender action via purchasing (see 
step 2 process). I.e. where no formal contract exists. 

 
 

Is your requirement greater than £10,000 to £30,000? 

 
PUT THROUGH AGRESSO: 

3 or more written quotations/selected tenders where 
possible and practical sought by Requisitioners; i.e. where 
no formal contract exists.  The Requisitioner must store this 

original documentation. Record details of Quotes/Tenders in 
Agresso internal text box. Or selected tender action & 
advertising if you need it via purchasing (see step 2 process). 

I.e. where no formal contract exists 
 
 

 

Is your requirement £30,001 or greater but less than the 
EU Thresholds?  Thresholds are £279,785 for Supplies & 
Services and £3,497,313 for Works (accurate at January 

2008 these change about every 2 years). 
Advertise on Translink Website, and industry journals 

where appropriate via Purchasing.  Suppliers on Pre 
Qualification Questionnaire lists will also be used (see step 
2 process). 

 

 Is your requirement valued at or above the EU Thresholds? 
 

 
Full OJEU Tender Process via Purchasing OJEU advertising 

(see step 2 process). 
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* If possible and deemed appropriate by the Purchasing Department   

The Procurement Process Step 2  - I need tender action 
 

What is tender action? Tender action is when you have a complex requirement and you need to evaluate evidence that the suppliers are capable and Invitation(s) to Tender are issued. 

What do I do next? 

  

 
 

      
 

 

 
 

  
 
 

  
 

 
 

Do you need tender action? 

What is the estimated value 
of order (excluding VAT) 

Is your requirement £1001 to £10,000? 

Obtain a Request for Contract Action (RCA) form from Sharepoint 
complete & return to Purchasing Manager for action.  The Purchasing 
team will go through the strategy options, help with a Pre 

Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) if required, an Invitation to Tender 
(ITT) and help you manage the evaluation process.  
A minimum of 2 suppliers should be given an ITT for this value. 

 

 
 

Is your requirement greater than £10,000 to £30,000? 

 

 

Obtain a Request for Contract Action (RCA) form from Sharepoint 
complete & return to Purchasing Manager for action. The Purchasing 
team will go through the strategy options, help with advertising if 

required, a Pre Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) if required, an 
Invitation to Tender (ITT) and help you manage the evaluation 
process.  

A minimum of 3 suppliers should be given an ITT for this value. 

Is your requirement £30,001 or greater but less than the EU 
Thresholds?  Thresholds are £279,785 for Supplies & Services 
and £3,497,313 for Works (accurate at January 2008 these 

change about every 2 years). 
 

 

Obtain a Request for Contract Action (RCA) form from Sharepoint 
complete & return to Purchasing Manager for action. The Purchasing 
team will go through strategy options, help you with the advertising, a 

Pre Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) if required, an Invitation to 
Tender (ITT) if it’s needed and help you manage the evaluation 
process.  

A minimum of 6 suppliers* should be given an ITT for this value. 
 

 

Is your requirement valued at or above the EU Thresholds? 
 

 

Obtain a Request for Contract Action (RCA) form from Sharepoint complete & 
return to Purchasing Manager for action.   The Purchasing team will go through 
strategy options; together we will draft an Official Journal of the European Union 

(OJEU) advertisement, a Pre Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ), an Invitation to 
Tender (ITT) and then help you manage the evaluation process. A minimum of 
6 suppliers* should be given an ITT for this value. This process can take time 

so please discuss with purchasing your project timescales. 
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